

RCA MAY 30 0609#
248455 COME UR

Via RCA: call 212-248-7000

1	FS/CH
TR.	JPL
I.S.	6 PT WN
FIN.	
AGR.	
ENE.	
R.D.	
ADM.	
S.A.	
	MMB
	NM

Reply via RCA: call 212-248-7000

Reply via RCA: call 212-248-7000

16402 COMEUR DK

TELEX NO 271
COPENHAGEN 30TH MAY, 79

ATTENTION: MR A.A. MULLIGAN
----- WASHINGTON OFFICE

COPY: MR F. SPAAK

SUBJECT: BACKGROUND INFORMATION FOR MY PLANNED US LECTURE
----- TOUR OCTOBER 8-19, 1979

REFERRING TO YOUR TELEX NO 1235 OF MAY 17 I AM PLEASED TO SEND
YOU THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION:

1)
CURRICULUM VITAE

NAME:

NIELS JOERGEN THOEGESEN, DIRECTOR OF THE PRESS AND INFORMATION
OFFICE OF THE EUROPEAN COMMUNITIES IN DENMARK

BORN:

JANUARY 22, 1945 IN GRYNDERUP - DENMARK

EDUCATION:

1960-63 HIGH SCHOOL (VIBORG KATEDRALSKOLE)
1963-70 UNIVERSITY OF AARHUS (POLITICAL SCIENCE)

CAREER:

1966-70 LECTURER IN SOCIAL SCIENCES
1970-73 LECTURER IN INTERNATIONAL RELATIONS, IN PARTICULAR
EUROPEAN INTEGRATION
1973- DIRECTOR OF THE EC OFFICE IN DENMARK

STUDIES

1965 THE UNITED STATES (SAN FRANCISCO - CHICAGO - WASHINGTON -
NEW YORK)
1969 + UNITED KINGDOM
1973
1967+ GERMANY
1969
1965 + FRANCE
1977

T
Bio Book

PUBLICATIONS

- "FINISH-SOVIET RELATIONS SINCE 1944" (THESIS 1969)
- "FACTS ABOUT THE EUROPEAN COMMUNITY" (1972)
- "THE EUROPEAN COMMUNITY: AN ALPHABETICAL HANDBOOK" (1974)
- "AMERICAN POLITICAL SYSTEM" (1973)
- "POLICS TODAY: STUDY BOOK ON POLITICAL AFFAIRS FOR SENIOR STUDENTS" (1978)

RECREATIONAL ACTIVITIES

SAILING, FLYING, TRAVELLING

ADDRESSES

OFFICE: EUROPA-KOMMISSIONEN
GAMMELTORV 4-6
POSTBOKS 144
DK-1004 COPENHAGEN K, DENMARK

PRIVATE: SKINDERGADE 42
DK-1159 COPENHAGEN K, DENMARK

2)
PHOTOES WILL ACCORDING TO YOUR REQUEST BE SENT FROM HERE BY EXPRESS MAIL TODAY

3)
CONCERNING TOPICS I WOULD LIKE TO TALK ABOUT - IN PARTICULAR IT IS THE FOLLOWING:

- A) EC/US RELATIONS
- B) THE TOKYO TRADE PACT
- C) THE LOME CONVENTION/IN GENERAL: RELATIONS TO THE THIRD WORLD
- D) E M S
- E) DIRECT ELECTIONS: WHAT IS IT AND WHAT ARE THE CONSEWUENCES?
EEE CONSEQUENCES -
- F) ENERGY POLICY, ESPECIALLY IN THE E C
- G) THE C A P
- H) ENLARGEMENT

4)
THOUGH I DO NOT KNOW YOUR PLANS FOR THE GEOGRAPHICAL SET-UP OF MY LECTURE TOUR I SHOULD LIKE TO INDICATE MY FAVORITE TOUR:

START: EAST COAST (WASHING, FLORIDA ETC)
THROUGH DEEP SOUTH/MIDWEST (NEW ORLEANS, MINNESOTA)
ENDING: WEST COAST

5)
I SHOULD BE GRATEFUL TO HAVE YOUR MORE DETAILED SUGGESTIONS FOR THE PROGRAMME AS SOON AS POSSIBLE

YOURS
N J THOEGERSEN

16402 COMEUR DK
248455 COME UR

Reply via RCA: call 212-248-7000

Reply via RCA: call 212-248-7000

Re

lib.

DELEGATION OF THE COMMISSION OF THE EUROPEAN COMMUNITIES

PRESS AND INFORMATION

BIOGRAPHICAL NOTE

Niels Joergen Thoegersen, Director of the Press and Information Office of the European Communities in Denmark

Mr. Thoegersen was born in Grynderup, Denmark in 1945.

From 1963-70, he studied at the University of Aarhus in Denmark and received a Ph.D. in Political Science (International Affairs). As part of his university curriculum, he studied at Berkeley University for four months (1965), at the University of Cologne in Germany for four months (1969). He also studied at the London School of Economics for three months (1973).

From 1966-70, he was a high school teacher in social sciences in Denmark, and from 1970-73, he was a lecturer in European integration at the Aarhus University. Since 1973, when Denmark joined the European Community, he has been Director of the Press and Information Office of the European Communities in Denmark.

Mr. Thoegersen has written a number of publications: "Finnish-Soviet Relations since 1944" (thesis 1969), "Facts about the European Community" (1972), "The European Community: An Alphabetical Handbook" (1974), "American Political System" (1973), and "Politics Today: Study Book on Political Affairs for Senior Students" (1978).

Mr. Thoegersen speaks fluent English, German and French. He enjoys sailing, flying and travelling.

June 1979

